AMANDA MARTINEZ

Phone: (530) 848-1148

Email: amandadavisrn08@gmail.com

Address: 4010 Daggett Drive, Granite Bay, Ca 95746

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I've been a nurse for 12 years with experience in maternal newborn, antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum care. I also have 8 years of experience in pediatrics in a low acuty setting. I have experience in teaching patients, peers and students. I am experienced in precepting new employees. I am passionate about patient care and I am always looking for new ways to strengthen my skills or broaden my horizons. I'm known for being a hard worker who works well with my colleagues and management staff.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Apr. 2016 – Present Sacramento, Ca

RN, Sutter medical center Sacramento

Primary care of labor and delivery patients. Interpretation of fetal monitoring strips with intervention as warranted. Care of surgical patients in pre op, intra op and post operative setting. Primary care of newborns from birth through transition. Management of high risk patients and deliveries including but not limited to critical ill patients in an icu setting. Management and stabilization of emergency situations such as postpartum hemorrhage. Responsible for OB triage including care coordination of admissions and discharges.

Apr. 2015 – Jul. 2018 Sacramento, Ca

RN, Ink off me

Primary care of clinical patients in a medical spa setting. Operation of laser therapy for tattoo removal. Assessment of skin conditions pre and post procedures. Volunteer services in mobile setting for tattoo removal for gang and prison tattoos to promote employment and/or military service.

May. 2008 – Apr. 2016 Woodland, Ca

RN, Woodland Healthcare

Primary care of maternal newborn patients. Responsible for patients in antepartum, intrapartum and postpartum stages of care. Care for newborns during delivery, stabilization and couplet care. Care of pediatric patients from neonatal to 12 years of age. Responsible for fetal monitoring interpretation and providing interventions as needed. Responsible for stabilization and transport of all patients in need of higher level of care. Patient teaching and assistance with breastfeeding and other newborn care needs.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

California state university Sacramento - Sacramento, Ca

May. 2008

Associate of Science: Nursing

• American River College - Sacramento, Ca

SKILLS

Fetal monitoring	Experienced	Nrp	Experienced
BLS	Experienced		